FILED JUN 02, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 03343-16

Angela Charles FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 4.17 PM

To: Margo Leathers

Cc: Penny Buys

Subject: RE: 1560166-WU - Return Confidential Documents

Good afternoon Margo,
Per this email, Confidential DNs 04366-15, 05493-15 and 06721-15 in Docket 150166-WU will be returned to the source.
Thank you,

Angela

From: Margo Leathers

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 4:04 PM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Penny Buys

Subject: 150166-WU - Return Confidential Documents

Hi Angela,

Please return confidential Document Nos. 04366-15, 05493-15, and 06721-15 to the source for Docket No. 150166-WU.
Thank you and have a great day!

Margo

Margo A. Leathers

Attorney

Economic Regulation Section

Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Phone: 850-413-6076

Fax: 850-413-6077

Email: mleather@psc.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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